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APPLICATIC»J FEE (DUE AT TIME OF* Ff lilNG OF APPLICATIC»I) 

APPLICANT; k/JUfmi^ l/\aJ^^ ^ FILE %^1'l3: 

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

AREA n r ^ USE 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE % 60*^ 

fa^ 
ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES %3&t>'t^^ ^(^Sr' 

DISBtJRSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE ?p^l^'7..-4f^^ . $ Jj?. rt> 
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE ,WHm-3r * . . $ f.^. 
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . \ $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE . . . . . . . . . . $ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE . . . . . . . $ 

TOTAL . . . . . . $_2£i££. 
ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEETING 

PRELIM. MEETING: . if V/ltf. $ 5g.rP-
2ND PRELIM. . . . . WHH^ > $ .?5r. ̂ y-g 
3RD PRELIM I J $ 
PUBLIC HEARING $ 
PUBLIC HEARING $ TOTAL . . . . . . $ 7B.(i^ 

MISC. CHARGES: 

r TOTAL . . . . . . $225122 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . . %,;3^^^.&^ 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) .. . $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT . $ /ga>/ 4̂  

(2BA DISK#7-012192.FEE) 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
CX>UNTy OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for ;Yariance of 

Aa^M 
Applicai 

-^n-id 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
EY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On ^. ni7 , I compared the ^ 7 addressed 
envelopes cbntairiing the awtached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 
Si day of d^czA<^ , V^f/ . 

Notarv Puhli~c ^ Notary Public 

Patricia -.K, Barnhar-

MARY ANN HOTALING 
wo»ry Public. State of New YtaA 

!»to.01HO5O62877 
^ Qualified in Orange Cw 
Commission Expires July 8.. 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 23-1-5 

In the Matter of the Application of 

TRACEY R LANTHIER, JR. 
• _• ; . _ . _ _ _ . , i _ - - - M ! . , . = .'̂  V ' I t 4.JJJ 

MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

AREA VARIANCES 
iiLi^.U 

#97-13. 

WHEREAS, TRACEY R. LANTHIER, JR., 61 Union Avenue, New Wmdsor, New 
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 5 ft. ^de yard and 5 
ft. rear yard variance for an existing shed located at the above residence in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of April, 1997 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor j New York; and 

WHEREAS, the i^plicant appeared himself and with Fred Gorss, Esq. for this 
Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the , 
public hearing granting the ^pHcation; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here monorialized in fiirtherance of its previou^ made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to reddents and buanesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a one &mily property located in a nd^iboriiood of one &mily 
properties. 

(b) The property is located on a busy state highway but is surrounded by wooded 
properties and cannot be seen from the back or either side. 

(c) The shed in question was constructed prior to the time when the present owner 
acquired the property and has been on the site since approxhnatety 1982. 



damage. 

(d) The lot is a narrow lot being only 50 ft. wide. 

(e) The shed is serviced by electric service which has been inspected and improved. 

(t) The shed is located on cement footings and cannot be moved without substantial 

(g) The shed is located close to the rear of the property. If the shed were to be 
relocated in a manner in conformance with the Zoning Local Law it would substantially impair the 
use of this property. 

WH£R£AS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conchisions of law here memorialized in ftirtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
ndghborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless is warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant &ces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outwdgh the 
detriment to the health, safety and wd&re of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requironents of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welftû e of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rr 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor C9L\NT a 
request for a 5 ft. side and rear yard variance fi>r an existing shed located at the above-referenced 



propnty in a CL-1 zone as s o i ^ by the Applicants in accordance with plans filed with the 
Buikling Inspectcx* and presented at the public hearing. 

BEITFCJRTHER 

RESOLVED; that the Secretaiy of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
.̂ VTindsor tean^ a copy of this dec^on to the Town Clcik; Town I^am^ Board and Applicant: 

Dated: June 23,1997. 

^/ \k^i.s Nu^^f 
Chairman 
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Date 4i4ai .,19. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO 

' J U D 

TH 

-

. - . . . ' - • > ' - . . - " - ' i ' ^ . - - . • - - - • - . - . . . . - - . , _ - - - . - - - • _ 

nj%ii/^x (h£>a(<d^ (hfifi^n^c^ 

{^c^;i^r ^ 
%ivi\^\ n-y 

'Xar^o'^ 
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LANTHIER, TRACY 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 5 ft. side and rear yard 
variances for existing shed at 61 Union Avenue in R-4 
zone. 

Fred Gorss, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Let the record show there is no one in the 
audience for this. You're on. 

MR. GORSS: Good evening, for the record, my name is 
Fred Gorss, I represent Mr. Lanthier, Mr. Lanthier is 
also here. As the chairman indicated, we're asking for 
an area variance for five feet on the side and five 
feet in the rear of the property in regard to a shed 
that is located there. The property is on Union Avenue 
just south of Route 94. I think the board is familiar 
with where it is from the last meeting, on the westerly 
side of Union Avenue. We're asking for this area 
variance for the shed, as I said, the shed's been there 
since approximately 1982, it's a rather narrow lot 50 
feet wide and the electric to the shed has already been 
approved by the electrical inspector. We feel that we 
can't move the shed without substantial damage as it's 
on the cement footings. Also, if we did move it, it 
would not be much area left in the rear once you 
stepped off the back deck, it had to be moved to the 
center of the property. On the map, you'll see that to 
the right of our property or to the north of your 
property, there's a drainage ditch that is there 
already, can I show you a map, if you look to the 
right, there is a drainage ditch already there that is 
apparently owned by Barclay Manor to the right which 
does create a natural barrier from our neighbors where 
the shed is located and to the left to the right or the 
left there aren't any neighbors within over 150 feet of 
our property. So we submit that we won't create any, 
you know, substantial harm to the neighbors in the area 
by the granting of our variance. Also, let's see, the 
applicant feels that the variance would not have an 
adverse impact on the environmental conditions in the 
area and there is really no other, nothing else we can 
do in regard to this but ask for this variance. And 
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we're available here for questions of course if the 
board has any but that is basically our case or 
argument. 

MR. KRIEGER: Now it was built before this person, the 
applicant bought the property, it was already on the 
property? 

MR. GORSS: That is correct, it was there when we 
purchased it. 

MR. TORLEY: And the fence isn't encroaching on the 
other property lines? 

MR. GORSS: I should of said that, that is gone, yes, 
that was there and that wire fence Mr. Lanthier is 
confirming that wire fence has all been taken down so 
that no longer is a problem. 

MR. KRIEGER: He covered everything he was supposed to 
cover. 

MR. NUGENT: Accept a motion. 

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, I move that we grant Mr. 
Lanthier his requested variances. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROL; 

MS. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

L CALL 

OWEN 
REIS 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. GORSS: Thank the board for entertaining and 
granting our application. 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE C01A4TY, NEW YORK 

KffJTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: JANÛ tftY 29, 1997 

APPLICANT: TRACY LANTHIER 
61 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, N-Y. 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATEDs 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): FOR EXISTING Sf«D 

LOCATED AT: 61 UMION AVENUE 

ZONE: ^ " 7 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION: 83, BLOCK: 1, LOT: 5 
ONE FAMILY HOUSE 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1- EXISTING SHED PROJECTS CLOSER THAN MINIMUM lOFT. SET-BACK-

BUILDING I N S P E C T O R 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONEs'̂ ''T USE 48-i4-A-l-B 

REQ'D SIDE YD lOFT- 5FT. 5FT-

REQ'D REAR YD- lOFT- 5FT. 5FT-

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT Tf« ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTfENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CCsZ-B-A-, APPLICANT, B.P. FILES. 



. , PLEASE ALLOW RVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 

LMPORTANT 
TOU MUST CAUL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections vtnll be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Oocopancy may be withheld. Do not mbuke 
an nnschedaled inspection for one of those fisted below. Unless an inspection report b left on the job indicating approval of one of theae iaspectioos it has 
not beea approved and it ii tir^roper to continue beyond that point in-the-AforL Any disapproved work must be reinspected after correction. 

1. When excavating a complete and footing iottm are in place (before pouring.) 
2. RNiadatiott inspection. Check here for waterproo&ng and fiootiag drains. 
3. latpect gravd base nader cottctetfe floors and «adei&bb pfauabing. 
4. Whea framing is completed and before it ii covered from inside and pfaimbing rongh-m. 
3. InsuIatJiMi. 
6. Plumbing final and final Have oa hand electrical inspection dau and final certified plot pbn. Baildiag is to be completed at this time. 

Well water test required aad eagiaeei's certificaliott letter for septic syatn required. . 
7. DtiveBHiy inspection mast meet approval of Tosvn Highway Soperiatendeat. A driveway bond may be required. 
8. ZSOSn charge for ai^ site diat caUs for the inspection twice. 
9. Tecmit auaiber must be caQed in with each inspection. 
10. There win be no iaspectjoas ualen yellow peront card ii posted. 
IL Sesver perauo must be oboiaed aloag with buil^ag permia for new houses. 
12. Septic permit must be subaiitted with eagineer's drawing and pere test. 
13. Road opeair^ permts mast be obtataed from Towa Clerk's office. 
14. AH baildiag permib win aeed a CeitHicate of Occupaacy or a Certificate of Compfiaace and dtere is ao fee for this. 

PLEASE PRINT CLEAitLT 
RLL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPUES TO YOU 

Owner of Freaiises \ f€JLL€it_ 

Address 

Nfajliag Address 

\rattU y-̂  UftiiVKtfv^ \}'r - - ' ' 
C/" Phone 

Naoie of Architect, 

Address 

Kaoie ol Goatnctor. 

Address ] . - ; Fhoae 

Sate whether ap{£caat s owner, lessee, i^eat, architect c^iaoer or builder - Q W nc * 

IE appEcaat ii a eocpocatSoa, sigaatBre of duly aaihociaed officer. 

file:///rattU


rOR O m C E TOE ONLY 

1. On wbatsaeet XI properQr located? OB the . ^ __5ideof 
(N.S.Eor^') 

and feet from the intersectka cf 

2. Zone or use district ia w-hich premises are sitaated -__ Is property a flood roac? Y N̂ 

3. Tax ^bp Descripdoo: Sectioa _ &- 1 Block "I Lot_ . 2 

4. Sate exisdn; ose aad occnpaacy of premises aad isteaded ose aad occnpaacy of proposed coastructioa. 

a. Exbdng use and occnpaacy _ - b. Intended use and occapaacy_ 

2. Nature of «ork (check if appHcabfe) NewBldg Q Addidon G Alteradoa Q Repair G Removal G Demolidon G Other G 

6. b this a coroer lot? 

7. Dioiensioas of entire new coasixttcdoa. Front Sear Depth He^ht No. of stories 

8. If dvkcilia;, anmber of dvi.cnin3 units: Nnmber of d'AeHiag uoits on each floor -

Number of bedrooms Eaths Toiieo 
Heaiin; Plane Gas Oil Eectrit'Hot Air - Hot Waxt 
If Garage, nnmber of cats 

9. If business, commercial or auxed occupancy, specif/ aature asd extent of each ^'pe of use -

11. School District 

10. Esdmated cost ^ F=e 
(To be ?aid on this Appucsdon) 

C2SZ fcr ±£ •^•CTk dezc-^cd in TX Aprii:irk:n f:r 3uiLzir^ Fc-r-.i: irdisd: ±£ cost cf 2i: 'Jx czmruzzon snd cT^r -*«»•< dsne in 
ccmeczcn Xerc^sr, <=ziia'vx cf Tx ess: cf T£ lirjL Iffl-jil cr̂ r jhill c^ctti azm^ss cjti. J/t sdJirhnsI fs: -rsy be nqu^id 
tffcr: dY izsiisncs of Cerr.ficzx af Ccz-jpsnr* 



LoSilMflD. AFPUCATION FOR BUILDCNC PERMIT 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEWTORK 

Pursuant ID New York State BuQding Code and Town Ordlnaoocx 

Building Inspector: \Cchael L. Eabcock 
AssL Inspectors: Frank lisi, Ernst Schaiidt 
New Windsor Town HaS 
553 UaioA Aveaae 
New Wiidsor, New York 12553 
(9i4)i<»wrt Sb3-H(otS 
(914)50-4693 FAX 

BIdg Insp Examined 
Fire Insp Bcaoiined 

Approved 
Disappr(wed 

Permit No. 

z: ft-

RETERTO: 
Fbaaing Board O Eighway Dept O Sewer Q Water 0 Zoning Board of Appeals ^ 

rSFOLVCTVOKS 

A. 
B. 

D. 

F. 

This application most be completely filled in by typew>Titer or in ink and snbsiilted in daplicate to the Bailding Inspector. 
Plot pbn showing location of lot and bnildings on premises, rebtjonsh^ to adjoining preaases or pablic streets or areas, and gvtog a detailed 
description of layont of proper^ auist be drawn oa the diagram which is part of this applicatioa. 
This application anst be accoa^anied by ttwo complete seo of plans showing proposed coastrvctioa aad l»o complete sea of spedficatioas. 
Plans and specifications shall describe the aatare of the work to be performed, the anterbb and eqaipmeat to be nsed and iastaOed aad detaib 
of strnctnra^ mechaaical aad plambir^ iastaOations. 
The work covered ly this appEcatioa auy not be cotamenced before the tssaaace of a Bniktiag FermiL 
^poa approval of UDoi applicatioa, the Eaildiag laspector «ill issoe a Beading Permit to the appficaat togedier widi approved itx. of pbas and 
spedficatioas. Sach pennit aad approved plaas aad specifications shall be kept oa the presases, available for iaspeetioa diroaghoac the progress 
of the worL 
No building shaD be occupied or used ia whole or in pan bt >ay purpose whatever natil a Certificate of Occnpaacy shaB have been granted 
ly the Boildiag laspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the tssaaace of a Bailding Permit pntsaaat to the New York Bailding 
Coastrvction Code Ordinances of Ae Town of New Windsor for the construction of baildings, additioas, or altera lioas, or for removal or demoGdoa 
or Bse of proper^ as hereta described. The appGcaat agrees to complĵ  widi aB applicable bws, ordinances, R3;Blations and certifies dtat he is the 
owaer or agent of aU that certain lot; piece oc parcel of laad aad/or budding described ia ths appBcadoa aad if aot die owner, that he has been dal/ 
aad properly aathoriaed ID aake this apjficatioa aad to assame respoasibi£^ for the owaer ia connectkm with this applicatioa. 

^/ oiio^ U,:^ 4^i 
(Sigaatsre 

SOTEi 

(Address of Af^tlkaat) 

PLOT PLAN 

tccate aUbi^di^ and indicsr e3 sttback Gsntrsbm. jtypiicantTmstn^st^bif^dingUneorlixs 
ciesiry tnd dssiincsy on 9ic uiuwsfif^ 

file:///Cchael
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^kyMi' sk \imtdiMM • S^ bill -4^^^ ^ W^ 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS / 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 13 

Reques t of TRftCEy R. lAKrmrFR^ .TR: 

f o r a VARIANCE of t h e Zoning Local Law t o p e r m i t : 

Existing shed with less than thp allrfcrnbl^ r ^ r ^r^ ^iH^ yar-He. 

b e i n g a VARIANCE of S e c t i o n 48-12 - T^hl^ nf nc:^/Rni]f Rg.ge -rr.iy ^^. 

f o r p r o p e r t y s i t u a t e d a s f o l l o w s : 

61 Unicn Avoiue. New Windsor. N. Y.' 12'=iS? ^ 

known as t a x l o t S e c t i o n 23 Block j Lot 5 . 

SAID HEARING w i l l t a k e p l a c e on t h e 14th day of Aprii 
19 97 , a t New Windsor Town H a l l , 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor , 
New York, b e g i n n i n g a t 7 :30 o ' c l o c k P . M. 

JAMBS NUGENT 

Chairman 

i^f7. 

;Cj)Q^,aflU -ff> ^OA.KI'US^, •S^tt/'. 
{ 

file:///imtdiMM


TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

# 97-X3 

Date: 03/31/97 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 

I. Applicant Information: 
(a) J, 

( 
(b) -(Name, address and phone of purchaser or l e s s e e ) 
(c ) Gorss, Frederick, Esq., 2102 Route 208, P.O. Box 389, Mpntacmery. N.Y. 12S49 

(Name, address and phone of a t torney) 
(d) 3 , 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: 
(a) B-4 fil nn-inn Avf̂ niif̂ , N w Windcy^r^ N.Y. ?3~1-'i SO v 19^^ 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot si'ze) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? NC 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? Yes . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 9/4/91 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? No . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? No . 

If so, when? ;:: . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? No . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: N/A 

IV. Use Variance, n/a 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ' , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) f 



2 
n/a 

(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No x 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section48-12 , Table of us^/Bulk Regs., Col. F >̂  n . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 10 ft. 5 ft. 5 ft.. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 10 ft. S ft. s fi-. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 
*̂ t̂̂ ^ attatjiFyi adfiPTyujuy —" . , '— . .. 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: n/a 
(a) Variance requested from New. Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of - • Regs., Col. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 • _ ^ 
Sign 2 - ^__ ^ 
Sign 3 - -
Sign 4 

n/a 
(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

n/a 
(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 

including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation, n/a 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section __, Table of ^ Regs., 
Col. ___^_____ . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

Tile stri3f4iir-^ if^fi tK|ii1f in o r around 1928 and thf* shfid was addpd h^fnr<^ f^hf> 
A p p l i c a n t pirHiagfad i-hf» honaP> in IQQl. TtlPTP WJIl hR HO P-hflngpS t n fhp PXJfating 
parnf>l, " - - . 

IX. Attachments required: 
X Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
X Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
n/a Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
X Copy of deed and title policy. 
X Copy(ies) of site plan or. survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

n/a Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
X Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $50.on and the second 

check in the amount of $ 300.00 > each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

X Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: Ap^ji j , 1997 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

X 

Sworn t o be fore me t h i s 

( A ^ l i c a n t ) 
Tracey R. Lanthier,Jr, 

ay of Ar̂ ii i9_ax-

Q)6acnm^h-- ..j^^:^^^^^^^ 
ZBA A c t i o n : 'r4o.01BA4904434 

Qualified in Orange County <î 7 
, , " , T . „ . , - owimfesion Expires August 31. laz-^' 
(a) Pub l i c Hearing date : ^'^'^^^^ ^ ^ . 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: '̂ '- ' 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



#97-13-Lanthksr,Tracey,R. (Continued from Pg. 2) 

Applicant purcluised the parcel in 1991 and at that time the shed was already exi^ng to the rear 
of the propcfty. Applicant was not aware of the &ct that the shed was in violation of the rear and 
side yard zoning regulations until the^prc^arty^vm^considml foFsale and the t̂ ink discovered 
the inconsistaides. Mr. Lanthier is now seeking 5 ft. side yard and rear ysvd variances in order to 
make the shed conform to the Zoning regulations of the Town of New Windsor. 

Applicant feels vc^ strongly that the granting of the requested variances will not be detrimental to 
the health, safety or wel&re of the neighborhood or community. 

The only feasible method which Applicant can pursue is the variance process in view of the fact 
the shed cannot be moved to another location due to the veiy limited ^ace available to the rear of 
the property. Anoth^ fiictor to consider is that the shed structure is anchored to compete 
footings and if moved to another location the structure may be destroyed. 

Applicant feels that this request is not substantial when considering the configuration of the parcel 
and the &ct that there are many sheds located on adjacent parcels in the neighborhood. 

Applicant feels that the proposed variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the 
phyacal or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

The difficulties stated above are the result of a self-created hardship on the part of the Applicant. 
However, Applicant is willing to and is seeking the necessary approvals in order to conform to the 
bulk regulations in the R-4 zone. 

y 



Kar-Vin Abstract Corp. 
273 Quassaick Avenue - New Windsor, New York 12553 

(914) 562-2622 
Fax No. (914) 565-8737 

Vincent J. Tangrcdi 
President 

1 2 / 1 6 / 9 6 

Jeffrey R. Otto, Esq. 
710 Broadway 
Newburgh NY 12550 

Re: Title No. 961438 
Premises; 61 Union Avenue 
Purchaser: Albert A. Minnick 
Seller: Tracey R. Lanthier and Hyon Mi Lanthier 
Lender: M & T Mortgage Corporation 
Gentlemen: 

Enclosed please find: 

(XX) Certificate and Report of Title. Kindly advise the undersigned 
of the time and place of closing. 

( ) Addenda to Certificate and Report of Title. Kindly annex 
to title report. 

Survey 
Survey Reading 
Affirmative Insurance (BANK ONLY) 
Residential Mortgage Endorsement (BANK ONLY) 
Street Report 
Certificate of Occupancy 
Description or Amended Description 
Updated Tax Schedule 
Violation Search Very truly yours. 

Vincent J. Tangredi 

VJT:lme 
cc: Hankin, Banig, Stall and Caplicki, Esqs. (2 Copies) 

Frederick G. Gorss, Esq. 
Enclosure 

itc|H«scntim 

COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 
Tide InswiMx SiMx 1876 



vr5r?.E-:^7S^FTS^S^Tr^^^m 

ISSUED BY 
Ck>i>iMONWEAiiH LAND T m j INSURANCE CoMBmy CERTIFICATE A N D REPORT O F TITLE 

ComnMNiwealth 

!i 

This Company certifles that in consideration of the fees, due and payable upon the deliveiy of this 
certificate, it !ias examined title to the premises described in Schedule A herein, in accordance with its 
usual procedure and agrees to issue its standard 1992 ALTA Loan/Owner's policy (with New Yoik 
&idorsement) insuring such interest and the maiketability thereof, after the closing of the transaction in 
confomiance with procedures approved by the Company, excepting all loss or damage by reason of the 
estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, encumbrances and other matters set forth in this certificate which 
are not disposed of to its satisfaction prior to such closing or issuance of the policy. 

Such policy will be issued for the amount set forth herein, upon payment of the Company's fees 
and after the transaction has been duly closed and the closing instruments have been duly recorded 
and approved by the Company. 

This certificate is subject to any question or objection as a result of a continuation of the title to the 
date of closing or which may be brought to the attention of the Company prior to the closing, or if 
there be no closing, before the issuance of the policy. 

This certificate shall be null and void (1) if the Company's fees therefor are not paid (2) if the 
prospective insured, his attorney or agent, or the applicant or the person to whom this certificate is 
addressed, makes any untrue statement with respect to any material fact or suppresses or fails to 
disclose any material fact or if any untrue answers are given to material inquiries by or on behalf of 
the Company (3) in any event, upon the delivery of the policy. Any claim arising by reason of the 
issuance of this certificate shall be restricted to the terms and conditions of the standard form of 
insurance policy. 

If title, interest or lien to be insured was acquired by the prospective insured prior to delivery of this 
certificate, the Company assumes no liability except under the policy when issued. 

I 

Authorized Signature 

Redated and Recertified: 
Closer's Signatine 

If you have any questions regarding this report please conununicate with 

I flnd Aaport of TUv 

KAR-Vm ABSTRACT CORP. 
273 Qunnick AvOTue 

New WinrtMr, N.Y. 12S53 
(914)582-2622 FAX (914) 565-8737 

vXwGMnl. 



Commonwealth 
Land Title Insurance Company 

SCHEDULE A 

Title No.: 961438 

Effective Date: 11 /17 /96 

Redated: 

Proposed Insured: 

Purchaser A l b e r t A. Minnick 

Mortgagee: M & T Mortgage C o r p o r a t i o n , i t s s u c c e s s o r s a n d / o r a s s i g n s 

Amount of Insurance: 

Fee $109 ,900 ,00 Mortgage $98 ,900 .00 

THIS COMPANY CERTIFIES that a good and marketable title to the premises described in Schedule 
A, subjea to the liens, encumbrances and other matters, if any, set forth in this certificate may be 
conveyed and/or mortgaged by: 

Tracey R. Lanthier and Hyon Mi Lanthier who acquired title by 
deed dated 8/30/91 made by Kevin A. Epstein and Patrice A. 
Epstein and recorded in the ORANGE County Clerk's Office on 
9/4/91 in Liber 3489 of Deeds, at page 52. 

Premises described herein aie known as: 61 Union Avenue 

County: ORANGE 

City: Town: New Windsor 

Sccrion/BIockA-ot: 23 -1 -5 



SCHEDULE A (Continued) 

TiUfiNo.: 961438 

ALL V that tract or parcel of land situate in the Town of New Windsor, 
County;of Orange and State of New York, more particularly bounded 
andjdescribed as follows: 

BB6INNING at an iron pipe to be set in the southerly side of Union 
Avenue (County Road No. 69), said pipe being the most northerly 
corner of lands reputedly of Sylvester as described in deed Liber 
2244 on page 1108; thence from said point of beginning the next 
two courses and distances along said lands of Sylvester, 

South 30 degress 21 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 125.00 
feet to an iron pipe to be set; thence 

North 51 degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 50.00 
feet to an iron pipe to be set; thence 

North 30 degrees 21 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 125.00 
feet along the lands reputedly of Barclay Manor, Inc. as described 
in deed Liber 2014 on page 474 to an iron pipe to be set on the 
southerly'side of said Union Avenue; thence. 

South 51 degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 50.00 
feet to the point or place of beginning• 



Coiiimbiiwealth 
Lsmd Title Insurance Company 

SCHEDULE B 

TittcNo.: 961438 

SCHEDULE B in which are set foith the additional matters which will appear in the policy as 
exceptions fix>m coverage, unless disposed of to the Company's satisfaction prior to the closing or 
delivery of the policy: 

1. Taxes, tax hens, tax sales, water rates, sewer rents and assessments set forth in schedule 
herein. 

2. Mortgages returned herein Two Detailed statement within. 

3. Any state of facts which an accurate survey might show or Survey exceptions set forth 
hereiiL 

4. Ri^ts of toiants or peisons in possession. 

5. Covoiants, conditions, eas^nents, leases, agre^tnoits of record, etc., more fully set forth 
in Sdiedule herein: 
N o n e . 

6. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains and such 
rigtits as may exist for entry upon said premises to maintain and repair the same. (FEE 
POLICY ONLY) 

NOTE: Insurance Law Sec. 64 Subdivision 6409(c) requires that title companies offer, at or 
prior to closing, an optional poUcy to cover the homeowner for the FUTURE market 
value of his house. You may, therefore, elea to obtain protection in excess of your 
purchase price. If you do not wish this additional statutory coverage, you MUST 
WAIVE by signing in the space below this exception: 

A lber t : A. Minnick 

ScheJak B of ttiw Poikqr eamu»Mid_ slwru. 



SCHEDULE B (Continued) 

TitteNo.: 961438 

7. The amount of acreage is not insured. 

8. No title is insured to any land lying within the lines of any street, road, avenue, lane, 
tumpike or highway in front of or adjoining the premises described in Schedule "A" or 
which may cross over the same. 

9. Subject to rights and easements if any acquired by any public utilities company to 
maintain its poles and operate its wires, lines, etc., in, to and over the premises herein 
and in, to and over the streets adjacent thereto. (FEE POLICY ONLY) 

10. If the mortgage or mortgages returned herein is a Credit Line Mortgage, special 
arrangements with the title company must be made PRIOR to closing in order to satisfy 
same at closing. 

11. Obtain proof that ^^^^®y ^* L a n t h i e r and Hyon Mi L a n t h i e r 
has/have not be^ known by any other name for 10 years last past Any other name must 
be submitted to Company prior to closing. 

12. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are 
not insured. 

13. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, 
which cross premises and the natural flow thereof will be 
excepted. 

14. Except all water meter charges from date of the last actual 
reading of the meter, including all charges entered 
hereafter but which might include usage prior to the date of 
this policy. 

15. One Federal Tax Lien herein to be disposed of. (see attached) 

X 
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SCHEDULE C 
FOR INTORM AtlON ONLY 

TiUcNo.: 961438 

If a deed, pi^^Oed to^the'Company for recording at closing, is dated prior to said closing date, the 
Company will use its best efforts to record the deed and its accompanying instnmients promptly; 
however no liability is assumed for penalties and inters under Section 1416 of the New Yoik State 
Tax Law due to the inability to file transfer tax returns or pay trsuisfer taxes within the time 
requirements. Said penalties and/or interest will be chaiged against the grantor(s). 

The date on the Deed in this transaction must be the same date as on the Equalization and Assessment 
fonn and the TP-584. This date must be the date of closing. If the Deed is signed and dated by the 
Transferors prior to the closing, duplicate original affidavits, signed by the Transferors, must be 
presented to the closer at the closing; to be forwarded to the Qerie's office with the Deed. 

IF THIS TRANSACnON CONSISTS IN WHOLE OR IN PART OF AN ASSIGNMENT OF 
MORTGAGE, THEN THE FOIXOWING OBJECnON MAY AH1.Y: 

In order to record an assignment of a mortgage, there must be set forth in the assignment document or 
attached thereto and recorded as part thereof a statement under oath signed by the mortgagor or any 
other (NUty to the transaction having knowledge of the facts (provided he asserts such knowledge), that 
the assignee is not acting as a nominee of the mortgagor and that the mortgage continues to secure a 
bona fide obligatiorL 

This requirement is not applicaUe to assignment of the type used between lenders which continues, at 
all times, to secure a bona fide debt, such assigrmient shall contain the statement: "This assignment is 
not subjea to the requirements of Section 275 of the Real Property Law of the State of New York 
because it is an assignment within the secondary mortgage market". 

All documoits are to be signed in black ink only for recording purposes. 



Commonwealth 
Land Title Insurance Company 

MORTGAGE SCHEDULE 

TiUeNo.: 961438 

MORTGAGOR: Tracey R. Lanthier and Hyon Mi Lanthier 

MORTGAGEE: Cit ibank (N.Y. S t a t e ) 

AMOUNT: $89 ,000 .00 

DATED: 8 / 3 0 / 9 1 

RECORDED: 9 / 4 / 9 1 

LIBER: 4073 MP.: 269 

MORTGAGOR: Tracey R- Lanthier and Hyon Mi Lanthier 

MORTGAGEE: Mid-Hudson Savings Bank, FSB 

AMOUNT: $93 ,000 .00 

DATED: 9/30/93 

RECORDED: 10/28/93 

LIBER: 4880 MP.: 262 

These mortgage returns, unless the mortgage is to be insured will appear as exceptions fiom coverage. 
The infonnation set forth herein is obtained fiom the recorded instrament Sometimes, the provisions 
of a mortgage are modified by agreements which are not recorded. We suggest that you communicate 
with the mortgagee, if you desire any additional infomiation. If there has been a change in the owneis 
and holders of the mortgage, such infonnation should be fimiished to us pfomptly to enable liinher 
searches to be made. 



Commonwealth 
Land Title Insurance Company 

TAX SCHEDULE 

Title No.: 961438 

County: ORANGE 
Street: 61 Union Avenue 
Section/BlockA>ot: 2 3 - 1 - 5 
Account #: 
Property Class Code: 210 
Town: New Windsor 
City: 
Village: 
Sctiool District: Newburgh E n l a r g e d 
PropotySize: 50 x 125 
Assessed Valuation 
Land: $ 4 , 4 0 0 . 0 0 FuU: $ 2 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 
Exempt: $ Net: $ 

Assessed to: Tracey R. Lanthier and Hyon Mi Lanthier 

1996 STATE, COUNTY AND TOWN TAX: 

1996/97 SCHOOL TAX: 
1st Instalment: 
2nd Instalment: 
3rd Instalment: 

$1,239.46 PAID 

$487.06 
$487.06 
$487.06 

PAID 10/9 
PAID 11/26 
DUE 3/7/97 

WATER AND SEWER: $80-05 OPEN/DUE 12/31/96 
(water covers 6/24 thru 9/23 ($51.15) and sewer covers 10/1 thru 
12/31 ($28.90), next bill 3/96 

Paid water and sewer receqMs 10 be pioduced at closing. 
Policy will excqit all uiq»id water rales aadfor sewer rents or assessments in die absence of paid Inlls and iccdpis 
TO BE PRESENTED AT CLOSING. Does not include assessments for any special disttict not a patt of die stale 
and ooun^ tax rtrfL 
Except water meter and sewer rentd chaiges accnimg since tbe date of the last reading and building purpose or 
unfixed water frontage ciiafges subsequeittly entered. 



Commonwealth 
Land Title Insurance Company 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

TiUeNo.: 9 6 1 4 3 8 

No state or municipal department searches for notices of violations of laws, regulations and ordinances 
filed therein aiKl no seaiiches for certificate of occupancy, txiilding or other pennits or licenses are 
made unless specifically requested by the applicant. If requested, they are made by the particular 
municipal department and are called "Record Search"; they disclose only those violations reported by 
the last inspection made by the department and do not show the present condition, whidi can be 
ascertained only requesting a new inspection and paying the fee therefore. Such searches are not 
continued to date of closing nor are new searches made even in evoit of adjournment of closing. All 
searches specifically requested, are made at an additional chaige to the applicant. 

This Company does not, in any evoit, insure that the buildings or other erections upon the prranises or 
their use comply with Federal, State and Municipal laws, regulations and ordinances, and therefore 
assumes no liability whatsoever by reason of the ordering of such searches and does not insure their 
accuracy. The following infonnation has been furnished by the various departments. 

Search made by Department of Buildings: s e e a t t a c h e d 

Search made by Bui ld ing Departmoit: New Windsor 

Union Avenue is a dedicated road and municipaUy maintained. 



. ' • • 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

1763 

DECEMBER a, 1996 

KAR-VIN ABSTRACT CORP. 
S73 QUASSAICK AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, N-Y. 1E553 

PROPERTY ASSESSED TOs TRACEY R. AND HYON Ml LANTHIER 

61 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, N-Y- 10553 
SECTION e3, BLOCK 1, LOT 5 

DEAR SIRS5 . 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE ABOVE REFERENCED STRUCTURE WAS BUILT 
IN 1928 WHICH WAS PRIOR TO THIS TOWN ADOPTING BUILDING AND ZONING 
CODES IN 1966- THEREFORE, THERE IS NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY NOR IS 
ONE REQUIRED-

ENCLOSED, PLEASE FIND A COPY OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY #62 ISSUED 
MARCH 86, 1991 FOR A DECK-

THE ASSESSOR'S RECORDS INDICATE THE CONSTRUCTION OF A ISFT. X 17FT. 
SHED WITHOUT A BUILDING PERMIT-

THIS LETTER HAS BEEN PREPARED AFTER INSPECTION OF THE RECORDS 
AVAILABLE IN THE TOWN HALL. THE RECORDS INDICATE THAT THERE IS A 
VIOLATION AT THE SUBJECT PREMISES- NO PERSONAL INSPECTION WAS MADE BY 
THE UNDERSIGNED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PREPARING THIS LETTER. THE TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR DOES NOT REPRESENT THAT THERE ARE NO OTHER VIOLATIONS AT 
THE SUBJECT PREMISES, HOWEVER, THE TOWN WILL REPRESENT THAT IT HAS NO 
KNOWLEDGE OF ANY OTHER VIOLATIONS AT THE SUBJECT PREMISES. 

THE INSPECTION OF THE RECORDS WAS PERFORMED AT THE REQUEST OF AN 
INTERESTED PARTY. THE TOWN WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR 
DAMAGE THAT MAY BE SUFFERED BY THE INTERESTED PARTY OR ANY OTHER 
PARTY WHO MAY RELY ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER. 

\ 
I 



TITLE^#9 NYCRR REQUIRES THAT A SMOKE DETECTOR BE INSTALLED PRIOR 
TO THE SALE OF THESE PREMISES- PLEASE SUBMIT TO THE FIRE 
INSPECTOR AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS THE ENCLOSED AFFIDAVIT OP 
<|OMPL I ANCE VINDI CAT I NO THAT A SMOKE DETECTOR HAS BEEN I NSTALLED 
AND IS IN OPERATION. 

VERY TRULY YOURS 

f*" lrVlx>^ aiii.^oJJcoc.12. 
MICHAEL BABCOCK 
BUILDHIG INSPECTOR 

MB:Idfli 

fk 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 1S550 
Telephone 565-8807 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

Bu i 1 d i ng Per m i t No : 5.--'M 7 

Location: UNION AVE.E. 3 

Map No: 33'j800 Section: £'3 Block: J Lot: f- 0 

c EJBX-X ̂ - i e^X^— o Ff o c c LJjF:̂ !:̂ ^ v: 

N o : 9 1 - 6 8 CO D a t e : 3. £o. -1 

3 CERTIFIES that the structure described herein? conforms substanitally 
-:he approved plans and specifications heretofore filed in this 
ice with Application for Building F'ermit dated: 3 8/?J ? pursuant 
•/hich Building Permit was issued? and conforms to all the requirements 
;he applicable provisions of the law-
structure for which this certificate is issued is as follows: 

f ia ter i i l : HOOD Nusb r̂ of Storiss: O. '? Nusber ^f - i ? ] } : ; ; : J 
•i^ni of Building: l c : X £ 9 - 6 ' Di£=n=ivTiH t̂ f Lol: SEE '-!..Ar.!E 

l'== cf Puildintj: DECK lluRbsr cf rrjrc;!';! O 
luatsr 0*̂  7ciJ=t=; O Muebgr of Esthrnop?; C O 

H=£t:r:s ^'\i-.\'. 

5 c e r t i f i c a t e i s i s s u e d t o : E P E ' E T r ; . '•:.£ ' I I ' 
t h e a f o r e s a i d s t r u c t u r e . 

B u i l d i n g I n s p e c t o r 

(Th£ CeriificstE cf Octupaaty will b5 iE;a?d -nlv rfr=r ^ffidsvitE or other :r?p€t=nt ^Minr^ i= :ub£Jt:=: 
to the Superintendent of Puildinc^ that thr ctaolstioii of the conrtructicn in co!?sli=nr? with the Eiste 
Building Ccnztruclion Cede inc xith :«th?r ISK:? t-rdiRsnc?? or rsgulalirns sffsc^inD the Er?ni?=E. £r::- ir: 
rcnfirRity with the spcroved phn= irrd =ppcific=tior.= . I fins! ^loctricsl? flu^bina. hestiriS c- =?n:t2^::?. 
certificate or other sviderice tf co.^Dlisn:? PSV te recuired before the i==ycr:ce i-f the Csrtificcte c: 
Occapgncv). 

D I S T P T H U - ^ TQMt C^:IG t o APPLICANT. ^0 '^ v r 



Title closed at ofilce of 

(For title insurance office use only) 

REPORT OF CLOSING 

• on > 19. -by. 

By delivery of the following instruments: 

DEED (Designate Kind) 

By 

To 

G.I. — F.H.A. — CONVENTIONAL 
MORTGAGE (Designate Kind) 

By 

To 

Dated 
Cons. $ 
Insure for $ 

By 
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FORM 32%. Slaodaid N.Y.B.T.U. Fbnn 8007 Baisain and Sale Deed with Covenant against Grantor's Acts — Individual or Cofpoiation 

OCMSULT YOUR LAWYBI 8ER>RE SIGNMG TH6 I N S I i n M ^ ^ ERSONLY. / 

jtB THIS INDENTURE, made the 3 0 - ^ day of ^/AA^u^mJf , nineteen hundrcd a n d n i n e t y - o n e 

BETWEEN KEVIN A. EPSTEIN and PATRICE A. EPSTEIN, husband and wife, 
residing at 61 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New-York 

Lanthier 
party of the first part, and TRACEY R/and HYON MI LANTHIER, husband and wife, 

residing at 54 Knox Village, New Windsor, New York 

patty of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of-

TEN ( $ X 0 . 00 ) dollars, 

lawful money of the United States, paid 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors 

and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

ALL that ceitain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and 

being in the . 

SEE SCHEDULE A ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF 
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SCHEDULE A 

ALL that tract or parcel of land situate in the Town of 
New Windsor, County of Orange and State of New York, more 
particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at an iron pipe to be set in the southerly 
side of Union Avenue (County Road No. 69), said pipe being 
the most northerly comer of lands reputedly of Sylvester as 
described in deed liber 2244 on page 1108; thence from said 
point of beginning the next two courses and distances along 
said lands of Sylvester, 

South 30 degrees 21 minutes 00 seconds West a distance 
of 125.00 feet to an iron pipe to be set; thence 

North 51 degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds West a distance 
of 50.00 feet to an iron pipe to be set; thence 

North 30 degrees 21 minutes 00 seconds East a distance 
of 125.00 feet along the lands reputedly of Barclay Manor, 
Inc. as described in deed liber 2014 on page 474 to an iron 
pipe to be set on the southerly side of said Union Avenue; 
thence. 

South 51 degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds East a distance 
of 50.00 feet to the point or place of begdlnning. 

Being the sane premises conveyed by HILMA HANSEN to 
KEVIN A. EPSTEIN and PATRICE A. EPSTEIN, husband and wife, by 
Deed dated August 6, 1984, and recorded in the Orange County 

# Clerk's Office on August 8, 1984, in Liber 2292 of Deeds at 
#v"-̂ vv-̂ ;̂ page-̂ 43a. 
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TOGETHER with all right, title and inter^, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and roads abutting 

the above described premises to the center lines thereof, ~; 

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the {Hemises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or successors and 

assigns of the party of the second part forever. 



AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything whereby 

the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of the fiist 

part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideration as a trust 

fund to be applied firet for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply the same first to the pay­

ment of the cost of the unpiovement before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above written. 

IN PRESENCE OF: 

PATRICE 
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STATE OF NEW 1tt)RK, COUNTY OF ORANGE ss: 

On the 3 © * ^ day of U^^f^ 19 9 1 , before me 
personally came KEVIN A. EPSTEIN a n d 

PATRICE 1 A . EPSTEIN 

to mc known to be the individual s described in and who 
executed the foregoing instmment, and acknowledged that 

t h e y executed the same. 

,Slat* of 
NOk 4972943 

OiaHMhiOvara* 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

day of 19 

'ss: 

before me On the 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say 
that he resides at No. 

» 
that he is the 
of 

, the corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he knows 
the .seal of .said corporation; thai the .seal affixed to said instrument 
is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the board 
of directors of .said corporation, and that he signed h name 
thereto by like order. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

On the day of 
personally came 

ss: 

19 , before me' 

to me known to be the individual described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that 

executed the same. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

day of 19 

ss: 

before me On the 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say 
that he resides at No. 
that he is the 
of 

, the corporation described 
in and which executed the foiegoing instrument; diat he knows 
the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument 
is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the board 
ofdirectorsofsaidcorporati<Hi, and that he signed h name 
thereto by like order. 
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March 24, 1997 2 

PRELIMINARY MEETING; 

LANTHIER, TRACY 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 5 ft. side and rear yard for 
existing shed in variation of Section 48-14A(a)(b) of 
the supplemental yard regulations for location 61 Union 
Avenue in an R-4 zone. 

Fred Gorss, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. GORSS: Good evening, my name is Fred Gorss. Mr. 
and Mrs. Lanthier aren't here yet, they have my 
pictures hopefully but I have a map for everyone if I 
could show you that, I think that that will show you 
exactly what we're asking for. 

MR. NUGENT: Where is 61 Union? 

MR. GORSS: Just down from the light there at where 
the shopping center is, used to be Squire Village, just 
down from that. 

MR. TORLEY: Right outside Butterhill? 

MS. BARNHART: It's not outside Butterhill. 

MR. GORSS: Isn't that the name of the apartment 
complex there? 

MS. BARNHART: Squire Village. 

MR, GORSS: Do you know where there is a vacant lot as 
you face the property there's a vacant lot to the right 
of it. Mr. Chairman, where should I start with the 
pictures? 

MR. NUGENT: With me, probably. Where is 61? 

MR. LANTHIER: It's between you know where 94 and 9W 
is? 

MR. NUGENT: I know the area very well, which house is 
61? 
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MR. LANTHIER: It's the tan one, second one on the 
right heading towards the church. 

MR. NUGENT: The little one? 

MR. LANTHIER: Right. 

MR. NUGENT: Just before Duggan's house? 

MR. LANTHIER: Yes. 

MR. GORSS: What we're asking for is as the chairman 
pointed out is a variance for the shed, it's been there 
for quite some time, it would be impossible we feel to 
move it without destroying it. It's on a concrete 
footing, has a wooden floor with it. The electrical 
was all approved by an electrical inspector and the lot 
to the right as you face the property has not been 
developed. There's a, as can be seen, there is a 
drainage ditch there just to the right which is 
indicated on our survey which does provide a natural 
buffer we feel anyway to our shed and our property, we 
understand the reasons of course for these setbacks so 
the sheds and things aren't, don't interfere with the 
adjoining property owners. I'd like to point out on 
the survey that there is a fence shown which is no 
longer there, the previous property owner to us had 
that fence up which for a dog pen apparently but that 
is not there any longer. So that doesn't violate. I 
want to make that clear. And so we're asking the board 
to allow us to keep the shed where it is, we don't feel 
that it, you know, provides a hardship to any of the 
surrounding property owners and it would be a great 
hardship to us to have to try and move it because of 
the size of the property. It's only 50 foot by 125 
feet and we don't have much width and also the survey 
really doesn't do it justice, as you walk out of our 
back deck there the shed is right there, it's right 
only a few feet between the back deck ahd the shed so 
it would really not be much room to use in the yard, if 
we had to move that shed from where it is so for all 
those reasons, we're asking for this variance and Mr. 
Lanthier is here this evening and we'd like to answer 
any questions that the board may have. 
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MR, KANE: How long has the shed been up? 

MR. LANTHIER: I believe it was built in 1982 according 
to the records. 

MR. KRIEGER: Built before you owned the property? 

MR. LANTHIER: Yes. 

MR, KANE: Do you know of any shrubbery that was 
removed, any type of landscaping, any kind of drainage 
problems in that area that were caused by the shed 
being there? 

MR. LANTHIER: No. 

MR. NUGENT: You can't even see the shed from Union 
Avenue. 

MR. LANTHIER: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: Who occupies that lot behind the lot 
behind you, not Barclay Manor, the one side, not 
Sylvester, but the other, anybody? 

MR. LANTHIER: I don't know. 

MR. GORSS: It's not developed. 

MR. NUGENT: All the way around your house is 
undeveloped land. 

MR. LANTHIER: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: The '84 survey shows that Sylvester. 

MR. GORSS: We're using this, this is the '84 survey 
which we have used when we bought it, we didn't update 
it when we bought it. 

MR. REIS: What brings you to the board? 

MR. GORSS: What brings us? 
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MR. REIS: What brings you to the board? 

MR. GORSS: Because we have, we wish to, there's a 
conveyance here andas well the board knows, from these 
sheds and pool problems, we' re here because we got 
caught, we, to be perfectly honest with you, it's a 
violation and the buyer's bank has objected to the 
purchase of the property without the shed, although to 
answer your question fully we did write a letter in '94 
when we bought it in '94. 

MR. LANTHIER: '91. 

MR. GORSS: We did get a letter from the building 
inspector saying that there were no violations and the 
shed was there but I guess you know again the building 
inspector doesn't have to go out each time and inspect 
so our bank said it was okay but this bank says no so 
it's a little different banks, different regulations, I 
guess. 

MR. NUGENT: While you're at this, there's side yards 
too on this house and the carport, are they old and 
they don't need to be addressed? 

MR. BABCOCK: HOW long has the carport been there? 

MR. LANTHIER: I couldn't tell you. 

MR. BABCOCK: It's old, right? 

MR. LANTHIER: Yes. 

MR. BABCOCK: According to our records, Jim, it's been 
there f o r — 

MR. NUGENT: Prior to '66. 

MR. KRIEGER: How about the house itself? 

MR. BABCOCK; 192 8. 

MR. KRIEGER: That is prior to '66, yeah. 

MR. NUGENT: Then I don't think they need to be 
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addressed. 

MR. TORLEY: Might want to get into our records the 
building department has evidence that this is 
pre-existing. 

MR. KRIEGER: I think we just did that, good point. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions by the board? 

MR. KANE: None. Accept a motion? 

MR. NUGENT: Yes, I will. 

MR. KANE: I move that we set up Tracy Lanthier for a 
public hearing on the requested variance at 61 Union 
Avenue. 

MS. OWEN: I second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MS. 
MR. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 
OWEN 
NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: Fred, I'm sure you don't need this but I 
give this to everybody anyway, this is the criteria I'm 
sure you are familiar with them as I am. 

MR. NUGENT; You probably need another piece of paper. 

MR. GORSS: Thank you very much. 

MR. KRIEGER: Normally I like to look at the deed and 
title policy but under these circumstances— 

MR. GORSS: I can provide that. 

MR. KRIEGER: I don't need to keep them, just let me 
look at them the night of the public hearing, 

MR. GORSS: I can get them in the mail to you right 
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away. 

KR. KRIEGER: Doesn't matter, you can bring them with 
you. 

MS. BARNHART: Do you mind if I hold on to the photos? 

MR. GORSS: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: You looked and there isn't anything 
prohibiting maintenance of a shed? 

MR. GORSS: As far as what is concerned? 

MR. KRIEGER: In the deed or title policy? 

MR. GORSS: No, no, not the title report or deed. 

MR. KRIEGER: Again, is isn't necessary to put it in 
the mail, just bring them with you. 

MR. NUGENT: Thank you. 

MR. GORSS: What date would that be? 

MR. NUGENT: When you get the paperwork back. 

MS. BARNHART: When the paperwork is completed, then I 
can schedule the hearing because there's a ten day 
notification. 

MR. GORSS: I will get that back to you right away. 
I'd like to thank the chairman and members of the 
board, thank you very much. 


